Office of
The General Counsel
City of San Diego

MEMORANDUM

(619) 236-6220

DATE: November 7, 2023
TO: City Clerk
FROM: General Counsel

SUBJECT: Revised Special Housing Authority Closed Session Agenda Item for
November 14, 2023

Please place the following matter on the revised Special Housing Authority Closed Session
docket for 8:00 a.m. on Tuesday, November 14, 2023.

Public Employment — Interview for the San Diego Housing Commission President and
Chief Executive Officer position, pursuant to California Government Code section
54957(b)(1):

SHACS-1: Title: Interview for the San Diego Housing Commission President and Chief
Executive Officer position

DCA Assigned: M. Merrell

Public Employee Appointment - Selection of a candidate for the San Diego Housing
Commission President and Chief Executive Officer position, pursuant to California
Government Code section 54957(b)(1):

SHACS-2: Selection of a candidate for the San Diego Housing Commission President and
Chief Executive Officer position

DCA Assigned: M. Merrell

MARA W. ELLIOTT, City Attorney, City
Attorney’s Office and General Counsel, Housing
Authority

eslie A. FitzGerald, AGsistant City

Attorney, City Attorney’s Office and
Assistant General Counsel, Housing
Authority
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